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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: 616 Desnoyer Ave

Good afternoon Mai, 
 
The ground feeder has been removed. Closing file. 
 
Thanks, 
Dick 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Apr 30, 2021, at 12:13 PM, Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

  
Thank you! 
  

Mai Vang 
City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings 
15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563 
Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings 
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From: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:13 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 616 Desnoyer Ave 
  
Thanks Mai. It is already on my Monday List. 
  

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:08 PM 
To: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 616 Desnoyer Ave 
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Hi Richard, 
Just a reminder to inspect PO’s property for compliance on the ground feeder on Monday, May 3rd 
for hearing on May 4th. 
  
Thanks. 
  

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
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